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Ref. NRLDC/RTI/2014 05<C Date:16.12.2014

1o, .

Mr Ashish Kumar

Gail India Limited

Village Jaroli Kalan, Raja Ka Taal
Firozabad-283203(UP)

Sub: Reply to your RTI application dated 14" December, 2014
Sir,

This has reference to your RTI application referred above. The required information related
to NRLDC, POSOCO, is attached herewith.

Thanking You,
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Encl: As above
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NORTHERN REGIONAL LOAD DESPATCH CENTRE
HR Department

Inter Office Memo

From: AGM (HR) To: Sh. Devender Kumar
CPIO, NRLDC

Ref: NRLDC/HR/RTI/2014

Date: 11.12.2014

Subject: Information sought under RTI by Shri Ashish Kumar.
Please refer to your IOM dated 10.11.2014 on the above mentioned subject.

The required information related to NRLDC is submitted below for your

information and necessary action at your end please:

Reply to Query 1. No recruitment activity has been carried out by NRLDC since its
instatement in 1996. Therefore report may be treated as NIL.

Reply to Query 2,3,4. Not applicable in view of reply to Query 1. jw“ij/
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(S.S.Prasad)
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